

Be a WILD Reader! Liberty Hill Public Library District

Summer Reading Program May 5-July 24, 2025

PARENTS, PLEASE READ THE IMPORTANT INFORMATION ON THE BACK OF THIS PAGE!

SIGN-UP FOR ANY PROGRAM UNTIL JULY 17!

- EVERYTHING IS FREE! Enjoy great events, activities, & performances!
- Read/listen to whatever you would like!
- YES, e-books & audiobooks count! Get them for free with your library card using Libby by OverDrive (libbyapp.com/library/ctdl), Hoopla (www.hoopladigital.com), and Boundless (https://www.boundless-app.com/).
- You do not have to be a member of the library to participate, but we would love for you to join!

CHILDREN'S PROGRAM – FROM BIRTH TO TWEEN!

- Babies & preschoolers are encouraged to sign up the minutes you read to them count!
- Sign up, find out which your team you are on, and get your first reading log starting May 5.
- Start reading! Make sure to track your minutes on your reading log!
 - Read anything: books, graphic novels, Wonderbooks, newspapers, cereal boxes, etc.
 - Reading materials do not have to be from the library!
- When you complete your reading log, turn it in at the library to receive a brag tag and a new log.
 - Be sure to mark your team, log number, and PRINT your first and last name on each log.
 - Earn 25 points per log and a brag tag for the first 20 logs you turn in.
 - Earn raffle tickets for prizes for each log turned in after 20.
 - Points can be redeemed at the Summer Reading Prize Store from July 26-August 8.
- All reading logs must be submitted by 7:00 PM on Thursday, July 24—no exceptions!
 - Submit logs in person at the library or as a photo of the completed front & back emailed to askthelibrary@lhpl.org.

TEEN & ADULT PROGRAMS

- Sign up and for every book you read or listen to, fill out a raffle ticket for a chance to win a \$25 gift card from a local business!
 - Drop raffle tickets in the large acrylic box on the circulation desk.
- TURN IN ALL RAFFLE TICKETS by 7:00 PM on Thursday, July 24.
- Children who see adults reading tend to read more—become a reading role model by joining our adult summer reading program!



Have questions or need more information? Where is the library? Who can get a card?

- Contact us by phone (512.778.6400), email (askthelibrary@lhpl.org), or text (512.675.2428)
- Follow us on Facebook, Instagram, & www.lhpl.org.
- The library is in Lions Foundation Park, just past the ball fields, at 355 Main Street.
- Anyone that lives in Liberty Hill ISD gets a card for FREE!

IMPORTANT SUMMER READING INFORMATION FOR PARENTS & CAREGIVERS

Our little library is busier than ever! To ensure a smooth experience for everyone, please review the following guidelines for summer reading programs, events, and activities.

Just a reminder that all children 14 and under must ALWAYS be accompanied by and supervised by an adult (e.g. parent, grandparent, caregiver) in the library. The only exception to this is for approved junior high volunteers.

Events & Activities

- All events and activities (except performances) are come-and-go.
- All crafts and projects must be completed by the event's scheduled end time.

Performances (Concerts, Animal Shows, etc.)

- Library capacity is limited during performances:
 - Once we reach capacity, no more people will be admitted.
- Arrive Early!: Arriving early/on time will greatly increase your chance of attending a
 performance, although attendance is not guaranteed. We cannot allow early admittance
 or reserve spaces.
 - 30 minutes before each scheduled performance, patrons will form a queue on the front porch. Tickets will be handed out on a first come, first serve basis.
 - There will BE *NO LATE ADMITTANCE* to any performance.
- Parents/caregivers MUST sit with their children during performances.
- Please be respectful during performances:
 - Please do not talk or be disruptive during performances.
 - Parents: please help set a good example for the kiddos!
 - Anyone causing disruptions may be asked to leave until after the performance.
- Library Services will be limited during performances.
 - During performances, completed or new reading logs can only be turned in or picked-up at the library staff's table on the front porch.
 - If you need a library card during performances, please visit the library staff table on the porch.
- Returning Materials: Library materials can be returned to the outdoor dropbox during performances.
- Strollers, Wagons, etc.: During performances, please "park" all strollers, wagons, etc. on the front porch.

Library Behavior Guidelines

- We would like to ask everyone to help us ensure that all patrons have an amazing time visiting the library. To keep the library safe and enjoyable for all, please follow these rules:
 - 1. No running in the aisles or around the library.
 - 2. Please do not push books back from the edge of shelves.
 - 3. Please use indoor voices while in the library.
 - 4. Please supervise your children at all times.

Thank you for helping us create a fun and welcoming library experience for everyone!